

TINWALD MEMORIAL HALL SOCIETY MEETING

on Wed 24 Nov 2021

PRESENT: President John Harris (presiding), Jacqui Windhorst (minutes), Thorsten Windhorst, Murray Reeves, Alison Donald & Paul Demouth

APOLOGIES: Maureen, Clare, Caroline, Hilda & Richard

GENERAL BUSINESS

1. Meeting opened at 7.30pm and attendees welcomed by John.
2. John moved we accept apologies, seconded by Paul
3. John moved we accept minutes from last meeting on 16 June, seconded by Alison.
4. General business:
 - Murray got a couple of quotes for a heatpump for lounge room and moved we go with B. Davidson quote, Alison seconded.
 - Tarmac work complete, invoice has been paid. / Mobility toilet forms ready to send to council / Pay rise of \$2/hr for cleaner approved by all present. All documents will be forwarded to Clare.
 - John wants to get the garden area sorted before next meeting in Feb 2022, Paul will come and help.
 - Men's toilet is loose – Thorsten will come in and replace screws.
 - Karate group requested additional hire of hall on Mondays 6-9pm from Jan 2022. This will be added into the calendar.
 - Items in back store room have been sorted. Documents have been sent to be archived, some plaques are to go up on the President's room wall along with the charter which may have been taken to council – John will check on this. Trophies from dance groups, operatic society etc. need to be claimed and collected, John will get in touch with D. Watson and set a time limit of 3 months for the trophies to be collected, otherwise they may be sold. Collapsible wooden chairs, belonging to council, could be sold off – John to contact Clare.
 - Murray to look into fixing the 'light dimmer board' by New Year and will also need a lift/cherry-picker to replace the repaired central light in the main hall
 - Suggestions for the New Year which may require funding: x2 new cookers / floor cleaner / new heating options for main hall. To be discussed at next meeting.
 - Date for next meeting agreed – Wed 23 Feb 2022

No further matters were raised

Meeting closed at 8.37pm by John